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Kara Shemeth

From: SERO_NOI@MassMail.state.ma.us

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 4:35 PM

To: mark.bartow@mass.gov; calley@sbhinc.net

Cc: sero_noi@state.ma.us; kshemeth@chilmarkma.gov; sero_noi@state.ma.us

Subject: MassDEP NOI File Number

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE 

20 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, LAKEVILLE, MA 02347 508-946-2700 

Date: 07/22/2022 Municipality CHILMARK 
 

RE: NOTIFICATION OF WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT FILE NUMBER 

The Department of Environmental Protection has received a Notice of Intent filed in accordance with the 

Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L. c. 131, §40): 

Applicant 239 STATE ROAD, LLC 

Address 
C/O SB&H, INC. BOX 

339,VINEYARD HAVEN MA  

Locus 
239 STATE ROAD , 

CHILMARK MA  
 

Owner   

Address   
 

 

This project has been assigned the following file # :   SE   012-0894 

ISSUANCE OF A FILE NUMBER INDICATES ONLY COMPLETENESS OF SUBMITTAL, NOT 

APPROVAL OF APPLICATION 

Although a file # is being issued, please note the following: 
 

 

 

Regards, 

for MassDEP, 

 

(508)-946-2746 

Mark.Bartow@mass.gov 
 

 

 


